

Dutchess Communities AHMP Mitigation Actions and Prioritization MILAN



Applicable Hazard	Proposed Mitigation Action(s)	Proposed Location(s)	S	T	A	P	L	E	E	Can be implemented easily	Achieves multiple objectives	Can be implemented quickly	Overall Benefits	Overall Costs	Priority
General/All Hazards	Develop and disseminate proposed hazard mitigation plans and identify projects	Town Hall and Town website	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	High	Low, less than 50k	High
Flooding	Increase size of ditches and stream channels and stabilize same with stone	Salisbury Turnpike, Knob Hill Road, Fitzsimmons Road, Tore Rock Road	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	0	High	High, > 50k	High
Drought	Develop and disseminate a plan addressing ways to reduce risk	Town Hall and Town website	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	Low	Low, < 50k	Low
Earthquake	Develop and disseminate a plan addressing possible shelters and evacuation process	Town Hall and Town website	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	Low	Low, < 50k	Low
Lightning	Develop and disseminate a plan addressing ways to reduce risk	Town Hall and Town website	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	Low	Low, < 50k	Low
Applicable Hazard	Proposed Mitigation Action(s)	Proposed Location(s)	S	I	A	P	L	E	E	Can be implemented easily	Achieves multiple objectives	Can be implemented quickly	Overall Benefits	Overall Costs	Priority
Ice Jam	Develop and disseminate a plan addressing ways to reduce risk	Town Hall and Town website	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	Low	Low, < 50k	Low

Deleted: Worksheet for the Town/Village

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Deleted: _

Deleted: of

Deleted: _____

Deleted: _____

Formatted: Width: 14", Height: 8.5"

Formatted Table

... [1]

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Dutchess Communities AHMP Mitigation Actions and Prioritization MILAN



Dam Failure	<u>Develop and disseminate a plan addressing ways to reduce risk and finding possible funding sources for dam owners</u>	<u>Properties identified in AHMP</u>	-	±	-	-	-	±	±	-	±	±	Low	<u>Low, < 50k</u>	Low
Wildfire	<u>Develop and disseminate a plan addressing ways to reduce risk and finding possible funding sources for land owners</u>	<u>Properties identified in AHMP</u>	-	±	-	-	-	±	±	-	±	±	Low	<u>Low, < 50k</u>	Low
Winter Storm	<u>Implement a plan to create increased snow storage areas on town roads</u>	<u>Townwide</u>	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	Medium	<u>Medium, 50-100k</u>	Medium
Extreme Temperature	<u>Develop and disseminate a plan addressing ways to identify or create shelters</u>	<u>Town Hall and Town website</u>	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	-	±	Low	<u>Low, < 50k</u>	Low
Extreme Wind (incl. Hurricanes, Nor'easters, Tornadoes)	<u>Implement a plan to create greater clear zones along town roads</u>	<u>Townwide</u>	±	±	-	-	-	±	±	-	±	-	High	<u>High, .50k</u>	Medium
Other/additional			±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	±	Low	<u>Low, < 50k</u>	Low

Deleted: Worksheet for the Town/Village

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Deleted: _

Deleted: of

Deleted: _____

Deleted: _____

Formatted Table ... [2]

Formatted Table

Deleted: ¶

Applicable Hazard	Proposed Mitigation Action(s)	Proposed Location(s)	S	T	A	P	L	E	E	imp	